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Remarks:

Bob:

Please check all appropriate records re
paragraph 2 of the attachment to the DCI's
Routing Slip, and furnish the results, even if
negative, to Miss Barbara Pindar by 1200 hours
Saturday, 25 October 1975, or in her absence !
to the O/DCI Duty Secretary. |

Mr. Blake,

I subsequently tele-
phoned Mr. Gambino and
requested he likewise
include paragraph one in

Att: DD/A 75-5093

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SEMDER his check.
- FROM: _HAME, ADORESS AND PHONE NO. DATX |
JUIDL T DITRE _ &
Deputy Director for Administration 0/24/75
T UNCLASSIFIED | | eottripereriac | SEERET ‘ del (10/24/75)
FZ!:!:;H. 237 Uss pravisus oditions & GPO: 1974 O - 535-857 (D) ‘

E

.DD/A 75-5093 - DCI Routing Slip to Multiple Addresees requesting
' check of all appropriate records--Subj: Sirhan
Questions for Colby from Dap Rather/CBS--dtd 4 Oct 75.
Distribution:
Original - D/0OS (by hand) w/Orig of DCI RS and Attachment
1 - DD/A Subject w/atts.
1 - DD/A Chrono w/atts

DD/A:JFBlake:der (24 October 1975)
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S oy,

Townsend

Sirnan aguestions for Colby

To your knowledge did the CIA ever place Sirhan Sirhan undsr Surveillanc
Specifically, did the CIA film Sirhan and one of his brothsrs on a stres
in Pasfadena in January of 1953, five months before the Robert Kennedy

assassinationy) :
i police :
Did anyone with CIA connections work on the investigation of the
e (En-reekay)
assassination of itovert Kennedy.(Specifically did Sgt. Enrique (Hank)
(pen—ya{ :
Hernander or Lt. llanuel Pens ever work for any sngency connected with

4.

the CIA) €





